
From: Irvin, Ian
To: Weidner, Tara
Subject: RE: Christiana COVID exemption letter
Date: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 10:02:19 AM

Hi Tara,
 
Yes – you have my NLO taking up all the edits.  However, if there are any things that need
changed or I may be mistaken on, please feel free to circle with me.
 
Regards,
 
Ian Irvin
Attorney
Reactors & Materials Rulemaking
Office of the General Counsel
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Email:  ian.irvin@nrc.gov
Phone:  (301)287-9193
 
This message may contain Attorney Work Product and/or Attorney-Client Privileged
Material.  Please do not release without prior consent from the Commission. 
 
From: Weidner, Tara <Tara.Weidner@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2021 9:29 AM
To: Irvin, Ian <Ian.Irvin@nrc.gov>
Subject: Christiana COVID exemption letter
 
Good morning Ian,
 
I see that you were the one who reviewed the exemption letter for Christiana. Am I to understand
that if we accepted the changes you suggested, we have your NLO and may issue the letter?
 
Tara L. Weidner
Senior Health Physicist
US NRC
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